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State of Arkansas
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
700 South Main Street
P.O. Box 1437 / Slot W345
Little Rock, AR 72203

ADDENDUM 2

TO: All Addressed Vendors
FROM: Office of Procurement
DATE: May 27, 2025
SUBJECT: 710-25-047 Placement and Residential Services

The following change(s) to the above referenced RFQ have been made as designated below:

Change of specification(s)
Additional specification(s)
Change of bid opening date and time
Cancellation of bid
X Other

OTHER

e Section 1.2.C. — add the following to the QVL Effective Date and Open Enrollment schedule:

QVL Effective Date Open Enrollment
September 15, 2025 — June 30, 2026 August 1, 2025 — August 31, 2025

e Prospective Contractors may attend a virtual solicitation conference. Attendance is non-mandatory.
The solicitation conference is for informational purposes. Nothing discussed during the solicitation conference
will augment or change the specifications, terms and conditions of the solicitation, nor shall anything discussed
during the solicitation conference be deemed binding or incorporated into the specifications or terms and
conditions of the solicitation.

Date/Time: Wednesday, August 6, 2025, 10:30 a.m. (Central Time)
Microsoft Teams Meeting Link: Join the meeting how

Meeting ID: 223 709 332 484 3

Meeting Passcode: A3IAGE7Q

Dial-In Information: +1 501-244-3310,,419988583#

The specifications by virtue of this addendum become a permanent addition to the above referenced RFQ. Failure
to return this signed addendum may result in rejection of your proposal.

If you have any questions, please contact: Tamara DeBord, 501-683-5969,
DHS.OP.Solicitations@dhs.arkansas.gov

Vendor Signature Date

Company
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